Edgar Tulepu

From: Max Gander-Cooper

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 4:48 pm

To: Stephanie Frame

Subject: RE: | For Endorsement: Nominee shortlist as discussed this morning Feedback

by 2.30pm as due with Ministers Office this afternoon

Yes we did

From: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 4:45 PM

To: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: ]For Endorsement: Nominee shortlist as discussed this morning Feedback by 2.30pm
as due with Ministers Office this afternoon

Did we get this guy on the shortlist?

Stephanie Frame (she/her)
Manager | Kaiwhakahaere
Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use

Ministry for the Environment | Manatl Mo Te Taiao
Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz

Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means | work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am — 5.30pm

From: Taylor, Benedict <Benedict.Taylor@tearawhiti.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 1:59 PM

To: llana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>; Nadeine Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse @mfe.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks
[EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Pip Fox [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Pip.Fox@hud.govt.nz>; Ruth Isaac
[EXTERNAL] (DOC) <risaac@doc.govt.nz>; John Scott [EXTERNAL] (DPMC) <John.Scott@dpmc.govt.nz>; S Routledge
[EXTERNAL] (transport) <S.Routledge@transport.govt.nz>; Julie Collins [EXTERNAL] (MPI)
<JulieR.Collins@mpi.govt.nz>; Warren Fraser [EXTERNAL] (TEARAWHITI) <warren.fraser@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Emily
Fabling [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Emily.fabling@mch.govt.nz>; Amanda Mulligan [EXTERNAL] (MCH)
<amanda.mulligan@mch.govt.nz>; Paul Alexander [EXTERNAL] (Te Waihanga)
<Paul.Alexander@tewaihanga.govt.nz>

Cc: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>; Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>;
Polly Obrien [EXTERNAL] (mch) <Polly.Obrien@mch.govt.nz>; Charlotte Denny [EXTERNAL] (MPI)
<charlotte.denny@mpi.govt.nz>; Barbara Tebbs [EXTERNAL] (Te Waihanga) <barbara.tebbs@tewaihanga.govt.nz>;
Martin Workman <martin.workman@mfe.govt.nz>;, Amanda Moran <AMoran@]linz.govt.nz>; Susan Hall [EXTERNAL]
(MBIE) <Susan.hall@mbie.govt.nz>; Hilary Joy [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Hilary.Joy@hud.govt.nz>; Clare Maihi
<Clare.Maihi@mfe.govt.nz>; Reed Inwood [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Reed.Inwood@hud.govt.nz>; Sam Thomas
[EXTERNAL] (DOC) <samthomas@doc.govt.nz>; Bruce Parkes4 [EXTERNAL] (MBIE) <bruce.parkes4@mbie.govt.nz>;
Rebecca Beals <R.Beals@transport.govt.nz>; Francis van der Krogt [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
<Francis.vanderKrogt@mbie.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: For Endorsement: Nominee shortlist as discussed this morning Feedback by 2.30pm as
due with Ministers Office this afternoon

Kia ora llana, koutou ma



Thanks for circulating this short-list. Just one comment from us. 2(2)(&) wasn’t able to attend the whole
discussion this morning but on his behalf is it possible to add 2(2)(a) to the shortlist? While other members of
the shortlist have impressive Treaty expertise, 2(2)(@) s background would create more confidence for iwi about the
listed projects. He was nominated by Minister Potaka and confirmed his availability. Ministers will obviously have
their own opportunities to put their nominees forward but we think the shortlist is more robust if he is included
now. In the hope of being helpful | have added a line in the table below for 9(2)(a)

Nga mihi
Benedict

«((_J))) Benedict Taylor

PRINCIPAL ADVISER — STRATEGIC POLICY
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From: llana Miller <llana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2024 1:02 pm

To: Nadeine Dommisse <Nadeine.Dommisse @ mfe.govt.nz>; Paul Stocks [EXTERNAL] (MBIE)
<paul.stocks@mbie.govt.nz>; Pip Fox [EXTERNAL] (HUD) <Pip.Fox@hud.govt.nz>; Ruth Isaac [EXTERNAL] (DOC)
<risaac@doc.govt.nz>; John Scott [EXTERNAL] (DPMC) <John.Scott@dpmc.govt.nz>; S Routledge [EXTERNAL]
(transport) <S.Routledge@transport.govt.nz>; Julie Collins [EXTERNAL] (MPI) <JulieR.Collins@mpi.govt.nz>; Taylor,
Benedict <Benedict.Taylor@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Fraser, Warren <Warren.Fraser@tearawhiti.govt.nz>; Emily Fabling
[EXTERNAL] (mch) <Emily.fabling@mch.govt.nz>; Amanda Mulligan [EXTERNAL] (MCH)
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
Martin Workman <martin.workman@mfe.govt.nz>; Amanda Moran <AMoran@Ilinz.govt.nz>; Susan Hall [EXTERNAL]
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

Subject: JFor Endorsement: Nominee shortlist as discussed this morning Feedback by 2.30pm as
due with Ministers Office this afternoon

Kia ora all
e Hereis the short list of 13 nominees as discussed this morning.
e We have infilled information from what we were provided by agencies and publicly available sources.
e We have reasonable coverage across all areas that Ministers agreed to which were: infrastructure, economic
development, environment, conservation, Treaty of Waitangi and local government.

Ministers’ offices have requested that we get this back to them by 3pm so if you can please respond with any
changes/amendments by 2.30pm at the latest
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